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February 20, 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, NH 03301

Your Excellency and Members of the Council:

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Justice to enter into a subgrant with the Organization for
Refugee and Immigration Success (ORIS), Manchester, NH (Vendor #231034-6001), in an
amount not to exceed $53,324, from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Violence Against
Women, Federal Fiscal Year 2022 Violence Against Women Formula Grant (VAWA) for the
purpose of providing services for women in New Hampshire who are victims of violent crimes
effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval through December 31, 2024. 100%
Federal Funds.

Funding is available as follows:

02-20-20-201510-5017 FY 2024

Violence Against Women Act

072-500575, Grants Federal $53,324

EXPLANATION

This subgrant is from the remaining Federal Fiscal Year 2022 funds that New Hampshire
receives annually from the U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Violence Against Women,
Violence Against Women Act Grant (VAWA). The grant is targeted specifically at deterring
crimes involving violence against women and aiding women who are victims of crime. Statutory
requirements of the VAWA grant program are that agencies representing law enforcement will be
allocated at least 25% of the award; prosecution offices will be allocated at least 25% of the
award; and victim service providers will be allocated at least 30% of the award (with at least
10% of that to be distributed to culturally specific community-based services and 20% to sexual
assault victims). Lastly, 5% of the funding must be allocated to the courts.

Telephone 603-271-8658 • FAX 603-271-2110 • TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
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The Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success (ORIS) is a program to assist
refugees and immigrants to resettle in the United States. The New Hampshire ORIS is utilizing
these funds to provide translation services and advocacy to women who are victims of crime in
New Hampshire.

ORIS has received previous VAWA awards from DOJ. This subrecipient was selected
previously through a Request for Proposal solicitation and now represents one of the core
violence against women services for the State of New Hampshire. This award will allow the
funded organization to continue providing vital services upon which New Hampshire's citizens
have come to rely.

In the event that federal funds are no longer available, general funds will not be requested
to support this program.

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning this request. Your
consideration is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

John M. Formella

Attomey General

#4385978



FORM NUMBEK CM (vcr.Mon M/2021)

GRANT AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Grantee hereby
Mutually agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS
. Identification and Definitions.

1.1. State Agency Name

New Hampshire Department of Justice

1.2. State Agency Address

1 Granite Place, Concord. NH 03301 1
1.3. Grantee Name

Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success

1.4. Grantee Address

434 Lake Avenue. 2"^^ Floor Manchester, NH 03103

].S'Grantce Phone #

(603)296-0443

1.6. Account Number

02-20-20-201510-5017-

072-500575

1.7. Completion Date

12/31/2024

t.8. Grant Limitation

$53:324

1.9. Grant Officer for State Agency
Kathleen Carr

1.10. State Agency Telephone Number |
(603)271-1234

If Grantee is a municipality or village district: "By signing this form we certify that we have com plied with any public i
meeting requirement for acceptance of (his grant, includinE ifannllcable RSA 3l:95-b." 1

1.12. Name & Title of Grantee Stgnor 1

Grantee Si^ature 2 Name & Title ofcjrantee Signor 2

Grantee Signature 3 Name & Title of Grantee Signor 3

l.ir State Agcnw Signature(s) !,I4. Name & Title of State Agency Signor(s)
Kathleen Carr, Directpr of Administration

1.15. Approval by Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution) (if G & C approval required)

By. Assistant Attorney General, On: 2 /5 /2024

1.16. Approval by Governor and Council (if applicable)

By: On: / /

(v\y

through the Agency identified in block. 1.1 (hereinafter referred to as "the State"'), the Grantee
identified in block 1.3 (hereinafter referred to as "the Grantee"), shall perform that work identified and
more particularly described in the scope of work attached hereto as EXHIBIT B (the scope of work
being hereinafter referred to as "the Project").

.HM.5 .S«ihrccipii.-iit Iniuiiiils
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Except as oikrwisc specifically provided for herein, the
Grantee shall perform the Project in. and with re.spcci to. the .Slate of New
Hampshire. g 2

4. EFFECTIVE DATE: COMPLETION OF PROJECT,

4.1. This Agreement, and all ohiigmions of the parties bereunder. shall hccomc
effective on the date on the date of approval of this Agreement by the Govenxir
and Council of the Slate of New Hampshire if required (block 1.16). or upon 9.3.
signature by the Slate Agency as shown in bliKk 1.14 ("the Effective Date").

4.2. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Project, including all reports 9.4.
required b>- this Agreement, shall he completed in ITS entirety prior to ihe date in
block 1.7 (hereinafter referred to as "the Completion Date").

5. GRANT AMOUNT: LIMITATIQN ON AKIQUm-: VOUCHERS: PAYMENT
5.1. The Grant Amount is identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C.

attached hereto. 9.5.
5.2. The manner of. and schedule of payment shall be as set forth in EXHIBIT C.
5.3'. In accordance with the provisions set forth in EXHIBIT C. and in consideration lO!

of the satisfactory performance of the Project, as determined by the State, and as
limited by subparagraph 5.5 of these general provisions, the Slate shall pay Ihe
Grantee the Gram Amount. The State shall withhold fiom the amount othcr^vise
payable to the Grantee under this subparagraph 5.3 those sums required, or
pcrmirted. to be withheld pursuant to N.H. RSA 80;7 through 7<.

5.4. The payment by the State of the Grant amount shall be the only, and the complete
payment to the Grantee for all expenses, of whatever nature, incurred by the
Grantee in the performance hereof, and shall be (he only, and (he complete,
compcnsaiior to the Grantee for the Project The State shall have no liabilities to 11.
the Grantee other than the Grant Amount. I I.I.

5.5. Notwithstanding anything in this Agrecmerit to the contrary, and notwithstanding-
unexpected circumstances, in no event shall the total of all payments authorized, I!. I. I
Of actually made, hereunder e.vceed the Grant limitation set forth in block 1.8 of 11.1.2
these genera} provisions. ' 11.1.3

6. COMPLIANCE BY GRANTEE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS, In II.1.4

connection with the performance of the ProjecL (he Grantee shall comply with all 11.2.
statutes, laws regulations, and orders of federal, stale, county, or.municipal
authorities which shall impose any obligations or duty upon the Grantee, including' 11.2.1
the acquisition of any and all necessary permits and RSA 3I-9S-b.
RECORDS and ACCOUNTS.

Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Dale, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency, (he Grantee
shall keep detailed accounts of all expenses incurred in'connection with the 11.2.2
Project, including, but not limited to. costs of administration, transportation,
insurance, telephone calls, and clerical materials and services. Such accounts
shall be supported by receipts, invoices, bills and other similar documents.
Between the Effective Date and the date seven (7) years after the Completion
Dale, unless otherwise required by the grant terms or the Agency pursuant to 11.2.3
subparagraph 7.1, at any time during the Grantee's nonnal business hours, and as
often as the State shall demand, the Grantee shall make available to the State all 11.2.4
^records pertaining to matters covered by this Agreement. The Grantee shall
permit the State to audit examine, and reproduce such records, and to make audits 12.
of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, records of personnel, data (as that 12.1.
term is hereinafter defined), and other information relating to all matters covered
by (his Agreement As used in this paragraph. "Grantee" includes all persons,
natural or fictional, affiliated with, controlled by, or under common ownership

8. with, the entity identified as the Grantee in Mock 1.3 ofthese provisions
8.1. PERSONNEL.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, provide all personnel necessary to perform 12.2.
the ProjecL The Grantee warrants that all persdnne! engaged in the Project shall
be qualified to perform such Project and shM) be properly licensed and authorized

8.2. to perform such Project under all applicable laws.
The Grantee shall not hire, and it shall not permit any subdsnt^tor, subgrantee, 12.3.
or other person, firm or corporation with whom it Is engaged in a combined effort
to perform the Project to hire any person who has a contractual relationship with

8.3. the State, or who is a Slate officer or employee, elected or appointed.
The Grant Officer shall be the representative ofthe State hmunder. In the event
of any dispute hereunder, (he interpretation of this Agreement by the Grant 12.4.

9. OfTiccr, and his/her decision on any dispute, shall be final.
9.1. . DATA: RtrfENTtON OF flATA: ACCESS.

As used in this AgrcemenL the word "data" shall mean all inform&tion and tilings 13.
developed or obtained during (he performance of, or acquired or developed by
reason of. this Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports, flics,
fonnulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video recordings, pictorial
reproductions, drawings, analy.scs. graphic rcprcscniaiions.

7.

7.1.

7.2.

computer programs, computer printout-s. notes, letters, memoranda, paper, and
dociimenL«. all whether finished or unfinished.
Between the l-rfcctivc Date and Ihe Completion Date the firantec shall grant to
(he .State, or any person designated by it. unrestricted access to all data for
examination, duplication, publication, translation, sale, disposal, or for any other
purpose whatsoever.
No data shall be subject In copyright in the United .States or any other country hy
anyone other than (he State.
On and after the Effective Date ail data, and any property which has been received
from iIk State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose under this
Agreement, .shall be Ihe property of the State, and shall be returned to the Stale
upon demand or upon icrminitiim of this Agreement for any reason, whichever
shall first occur.

The State, and anyone it shall designate, shall have unrestricted authority to
publish, disclose, distribute and otherwise use. in whole or in part, all data.

this Agreement to the aintrary. all obligations of the Stale hereunder, including,
without limiiation. the continuance of payments hereunder. are contingent upon
the availability or continued appropriation of funds, and in no event shall the Slate
be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such available or appropriated
funds. In tiw event of a reduction or termination of those fund.s. (he State shall

have the right to withhold payment until such funds become available, tfever. and
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon giving the
Grantee notice of such ierminaiion.

EVENT OF DEFAULT: REMEDIES.

Any one or more ofthe following acLs or omissions of the Grantee shall constitute
an event of default hereunder (hereinafter referred to as "Events of Default"):

Failure to perform the Project satisfactorily or on schedule: or
Failure to submit any report required hereunder: or
Failure to maintain, or permit access to, the records required hereunder. or
Failure to perform any of the other covenants and conditions of this .Agreement.
Upon the occurrence ofany Event of DefaulL the State may take any one. or more,
or all. of the following actions:
Give the Grantee a written twtice specify ing the Event of Default and requiring it
to be remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser specification of time,
thirty (30) days from the date of the notice: and if the Event of Default b not
timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Grantee notice of(erininBtion:'and
Give the Grantee a wrinen notice specify-ing the Event of [default and suspending
all payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion of the
Grant Amount which would otherwise accrue to the Grantee during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the
Grantee liis cured the Event of Default shall never be paid to the Grantee: and
Set off against any other obligation the State may owe to the Grantee any damages
the Slate suffers by reason ofany Event of Default: and
Treat the agreement as breached and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity,
or both.

In the event of any early termination of this Agreement for any rca.son other than
the completion of the Project, the Grantee shall deliver to the Grant Officer, not
later than fifteen (15) days after the date of lemiination. a report (hereinafter
refcntd to as the "Termination Report") describing in detail ^1 Project Work
performed, and the Grant Amount earned, to and including the date of termination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of iltese general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall entitle
the Grantee to receive thai portion of the Grant amount earned to and includii^
the dale oftemiination.
In the event of Termination under paragraphs 10 or 12.4 of ihcse general
provisions, the approval of such a Termination Report by the State shall in no
event relieve the Grantee from any and all liability for damages sustained or
irKurred by the State as a result of the Grantee's breach of iis obligations
hereunder.

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the coniniry. cither the State or.
except where notice default has been given to the Grantee hcrvunder, the Grantee,
may terminate this Agreement witliont cause upon thirty (.tO) days written notice.
CONFLICT OF fNTRRFST No officer, mcmhcr of employee of the Gnmiee.
and no rcpreseutativc. officer or employee of ilw .Slate of New I lompshirc or of
the governing body of the locality or localities in which the Project is to be
performed, who exercises nay I'nnciions or a-sponsihilitles in the review or

2or35 Subrecipicnl Initaial
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14.

15.

16.

18.

19.

20.

17.

17.1

17.1.1

17.1.2

Approval oflhc undertaking orcaiT)-ing out or such Project, shall participate in 17.2.
any divi.^ion relating to this Agreement which bITccUs his or her personal interc.si
nr the intere.sl of any corporation, partnership, or association in which he or she
«s directly or indirectly interested, nor shall he or she have any personal or
pccuniarj- interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds (hereof,
CR.^NTEE'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the pcrfomiancc of this
Agrecntent the Granicc.jts employees, and any subcontractor or suhgrantcc of
the Grantee are in all respects independent conti^lors. and arc neither agents
nor employees of the State. Neither the Grantee nor any of its ofliccrs.
employees, agents, members, subcontractors or subgranlccs. shall have authority
to bind the State nor arc they entitled to any of llic benefits, worknwn's
compensation or emoluments provided by the .State to its employes,
ASSlGNMFhIT AND SUBCONTRACTS. The Grantee shali not assign, or
olhcnvisc transfer any interest in this Agreement without tlic prior written
consent of the State. None of the Project Work shall be subcontracted or
subgranted by the Grantee other than as set forth in Exhibit 0'without the prior
written consent of the State.
INDEMNjFICATION. The Grantee shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the Stale, its officers and employees, from and igainsiany and all losses suffered
by the Slate, its officers and emplo>'ees, md any and alt elaims; liabilities or
penalties asserted against the State, its officers and employees, by or on behalf 21.
of any person, on account of, based on, resulting fiom, arising out of (or which
may be dairrted to arise out oO (he acts or omissions of the Grantee or
subconmactor, or subgmtee or other agent of the Grantee. Notwiihstarxfing (he
foregoing, nothing herein containdl shall be deemed to constitute a waiver ofthe
sovereign immunity ofthe State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the Slate.
This covenant shall survive the termination of this agreement.
INSURANCE.

The Grantee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in force, or shall
require any subcontractor, subgnmtee or assignee performing Project work to
obtain and matntaih' in force, both for the benefit of the State, the following
insurance;

Statutory workcts' compensation and employees liability insurance for all
employees engaged in the performance ofthe F^ject, and
General liability insurance against all claims ofbodily injuries, death or property
damage, in amounts not less than SI,000,000 per occurrence and S2.000.000
aggregate for bodily injury or death any one incident, and S500.000 for property
damage in any one irtcident; and

22.

23;

24.

'I he p(>licic.s (lescrihcd in .suhparsgraph 17.1 of (his paragraph shall be the siandard
form employed in the .State of New Hampshire, issued by underwriters oeceptahic
to the Sintc, nmlaiilhori/cd In do business in the State of New I fampshirc. Grantee
shall furnish to the Slate, cctlificatcs of insurance for ail rcncwalfs) of insurance
required under this Agreement no later lhan ten f 10) days prior to ihe e.xpiraiion
dale of cneh insurance policy.
WAIVER 01' DRliACll- No failure by the Stare to enforce any provisions hereof
aflcr any Event of Dcfatilt shall he deemed a waiver nfiis rights with regard to
that Event, or any subsequent Event. No express waiver of any Event of Ocfauli
shall be deemed a waiver of any provisinns hereof. No such failure of waiver
shall be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all nf the
provisions hereof upon any further or other default on the part of the Grantee,
NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party .shall be deemed to have
been duly delivered or given at the lime of mailing hy ccrtiftcd mail, postage
prepaid, in a United Stales Po.sl OfTice addressed to the parties at the addresses
first alxivc given.
AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived or discharged only
by an instruriKnt in writing signed by the parties hereto and only after approval of
such amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and Council of (he Stale
of New Hampshire, if required or by the signing State Agency.
CONSTRUCTION QF AGREEMENT AND TERMS. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with the law of (he State of New Hampshire, and is
binding upon and inures to the benefit ofthe parlies and their respective successors
and assignees.' The captions and contents of the "subjea" blank arc used only a.s
a matter of atnvcnierKe. and arc not to be considered a part of this .Agreement or
to be used in determining the intend of the parties hereto.
THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to benefit any third parties
and this Agreement shall not he construed to confer any such benefit.
ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreemcni. which may be executed in a number
of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings relating hereto. '
SPECIAL PROVISIONS. The additional or modify-ing provisions set forth in
Exhibit A hereto arc incorporated as part of this agreement.
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EXHIBIT A

-SPECIAL CONDITIONS-

Grant #l5JOVW-22-GG-00439-STOP

Organization of Refugee and Immigration Success as the Grantee (hereinafter referred to as
"Subrecipienl") shall be compliant at all times with the terms, conditions and specifications
detailed below, which are subject to annual review.

1. The Subrecipient must certify that Limited English Proficiency persons have meaningful access
to any services provided by this program. National origin discrimination includes discrimination
on the basis of limited English proficiency (LEP). Meaningful access may entail providing
language assistance services, including oral and written translation when necessary. The U.S.
Department of Justice has issued guidance for grantees to help them comply with these
requirements. The guidance document can be accessed on the Internet at www.lep.gov.

2. The Subrecipient assures that in the event a Federal or State court or Federal or State
administrative agency makes a finding of discrimination within the three years prior to the

receipt of the federal financial assistance and after a due process hearing against the Subrecipient
on the grounds of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, or disability, a copy of the
finding will be submitted to the New Hampshire Department of Justice, Grants Management
Unit and to the U.S. Department of Justice, Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
810 7th Street, NW, Washington, D.C. 20531. For additional information regarding your
obligations under civil rights please reference the state website at
.'http://www.doj.nh.gov/grants-managemcnt/civil-rights.htm and understand if you are awarded
funding from this office, civil rights compliance will be monitored by this office, and the Office
for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

3. The Subrecipient will comply (and will require any subrecipients or contractors to comply) with
any applicable nondiscrimination provisions, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and
Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); the Victims of Crime Act (34 U.S.C. §
20110(e)); the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b));
the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)); the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42
U.S.C. § 2000d); the Indian Civil Rights Act (25 U.S.C, §§ 130I-I303); the Rehabilitation Act
of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. §§
12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§ 1681, 1683, 1685-86); and the
Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07). It will also comply with Ex. Order
13279, Equal Protection of the Laws for Faith-Based and Community Organizations; Executive
Order 13559, Fundamental Principles and Policymaking Criteria for Partnerships With
Faith-Based and Other Neighborhood Organizations; and the DOJ implementing regulations at
28 C.F.R. Part 38.

4. Compensation for individual consultant services is to be reasonable and consistent with that paid for
similar services in the marketplace. The current consultant limit is $650 per day or $81.25 per hour.
When the rate exceeds the limit for an 8-hour day, or a proportionate hourly rate (excluding travel and
subsistence costs), a written prior approval is required . Prior approval requests require additional
justification.

Subrecipient initaials



EXHIBIT A

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS-

Grant #15JOVW-22-GG-00439-STOP

5. The Subrecipient agency agrees thai, should ihcy employ a former member of (he NH Department of
Justice (NHDOJ), that employee or their relative shall not perform work on or be billed to any federal or
slate subgrant'or monetary award that the employee directly managed or supervised while at the NHDOJ
for the life of the subgrant without the express approval of the NH DOJ.

6. The Subrecipient understands that grants are funded for the grant award period noted on the grant award
document. No guarantee is given or implied of subsequent funding in future years.

7. Requirements of the award; remedies for non-compliance or for materially fal.se statements

The conditions of this award are material requirements of the award. Compliance with any

assurances or certifications submitted by or oh behalf of the subrecipient that relate to conduct

during the period of performance also is a material requirement of this award.

By accepting this award on behalf of the subrecipient, the authorized subrecipient official accepts

all material requirements of the award, and specifically adopts, as if personally executed by the

authorized recipient official, all assurances or certifications submitted by or on behalf of the subrecipient

that relate to conduct during the period of performance.

Failure to comply with any one or more of these award requirements, whether a condition set out

in full below, a condition incorporated by reference below, or an assurance or certification

related to conduct during the award period may result in the Office on Violence Against Women

("OVW") or the NH Dept. of Justice ("NHDOJ") taking appropriate action with respect to the

subrecipient and the award. Among other things, OVW or NHDOJ may withhold award funds, disallow

costs, or suspend or terminate the award. DOJ, including OVW and NHDOJ, also may

take other legal action as appropriate.

Any materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement to the federal government related to this

award (or concealment or omission of a material fact) may be the subject of criminal prosecution

(including under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34 U.S.C. 10271-10273), and also may lead

to imposition of civil penalties and administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise

(including uncie/3rU.S.C. 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).
Should any provision of a requirement of this award be held to be invalid or unenforceable by its terms,

that provision shall first be applied with a limited construction so as to give it.ihe

maximum effect pennitted by law. Should it be held, instead, thai the provision is utterly invalid

or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severable from this award.

8. Applicability of Part 200 Uniform Requirements and DOJ Grants Financial Guide

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Principles, and Audit Requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200, as adopted and supplemented by the

Department of Justice (DOJ) in 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (together, the ."Part 200 Uniforrh

Requirements"), and the current edition of the DOJ Grants Financial Guide as posted on the

OVW website, including any updated version that may be posted during the period of performance.

5 of SiihrccipicDl
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EXWrnVA

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS -

Grant #15JOVW-22-C.C-00439-STOP

The recipient also agrees that all financial records pertinent to this award, including the general
accounting ledger and all supporting documents, are subject to agency review

throughout the life of the award, during the close-out process, and for three years after
submission of the final Federal Financial Report (SF-425) or as long as the records are
retained, whichever is longer, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.334, 200.337.

9. Requirement to report potential^ duplicative funding

If the subrecipient currently has other active awards of federal funds, or if the subrecipient
receives any other award of federal funds during the period of performance for this award, the
subrecipient promptly must determine whether funds from any of those other federal awards
have been, are being, or are to be used (in whole or in part) for one or more of the identical-cost
items for which funds are provided under this award:

If so, the subrecipient must promptly notify the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit in writing of
the potential duplication, and, if so requested by the NHDOJ, must seek a budget modification or
change-of-project-scope to eliminate any inappropriate duplication of funding

10. Requirements related to System for Award Management and unique entity identifiers

The subrecipient must comply with applicable requirements regarding the System for Award
Management (SAM), currently accessible at https://www.sam.gov. This includes applicable
requirements regarding registration with SAM, as well as maintaining current information in
SAM.

The subrecipient also must comply with applicable restrictions on subawards ("subgrants") to
first tier subrecipients (first-tier "subgrantees"), including restrictions on subawards to entities
that do not acquire and provide the unique entity identifier required for SAM registration.

The details of the recipient's obligations related to SAM and to unique entity identifiers (UEI) are
posted on the OVW website at https://w^.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award

■  Condition: Requirements related to System for Award Management (SAM) and unique entity
identifiers), and are incorporated by reference here.

11. Employment eligibility verification for hiring under the award

The subrecipient must ensure that, as part of the hiring process for any position within the United
States that is or will be funded (in whole or in part) with award funds, the recipient (or any
subrecipient at any tier) properly verifies the employment eligibility of the individual who is
being hired, consistent with the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1324a(a)(l) and (2).

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website at
https://www.Justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Employment eligibility

Subrecipieni Initaiok
DSCci



EXHIBIT A

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS -

Grant #l5JOVW-22-GG-00439-STOP

/

verification for hiring under award) and are incorporated by reference here.

12. Requirement to report actual or imminent breach of personally identifiable information
(PH)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must have written procedures in place to respond
in the event of an actual or imminent breach (as defined in 0MB M-17-12) if it (or a
subrecipient)— 1) creates, collects, uses, processes, stores, maintains, disseminates, discloses, or
disposes of personally identifiable information (PI!) (as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.1) within the
scope of an OVW grant-funded program or activity, or 2) uses or operates a Federal information
system (as defined in 0MB Circular A-130).

The subrecipient's breach procedures must include a requirement to report actual or imminent
breach of PII to an OVW Program Manager no later than 24 hours after an occurrence of an
actual breach, or the detection of an imminent breach.

In the event of an actual, or imminent, breach of Personally Identifiable Information of a U.S
Department of Justice funded program or activity by a subrecipient, the subrecipient must have a
procedure in place that indicates that the Grants Management Unit will be notified of the breach
by the end of the business day (4:00 PM EST) that the breach was reported. An e-mail will be
sent to GTants@doj.nh.gov, which e-mails every staff member in the Grants Management Unit,
notifying the Unit of the breach. The GMU Administrator, or designee, will respond to the
subrecipient's e-mail notifying receipt of the notification by the end of the business day that it
was received. If the subrecipient does not receive a confirmation e-mail from the GMU the
subrecipient shall call the NH Department of Justice main number, (603)271-3658, and request
to speak to the GMU and report the breach.

Subrecipients must have written procedures that document the process of notifying the GMU in
the event of a PII breach. Written procedures will be verified during onsite monitoring's
conducted by the GMU.

13. Unreasonable restrictions on competition under the award; association with federal
government.

No recipient (or subrecipient, at any tier) may (in any procurement transaction) discriminate
against any person or entity on the basis of such person or entity's status as an "associate of the
federal government" (or on the basis of such person or entity's status as a parent, affiliate, or
subsidiary of such an associate), except as expressly set out in 2 C.F.R. 200.319(a) or as
specifically authorized by DOJ.

The details of the recipient's obligations under this condition are posted on the OVW website at
https;//www.jusiice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Unreasonable restrictions on
competition under the award; association with federal government) and are incorporated by
reference here.

7of35 Subrccipicnilniiaia>»__iy_, , , ,



EXHIBIT A

- SPECIAL CONDITIONS -

Grant #15JOVW-22-GC-00439-STOP

14. Requirements pertaining to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in persons (including
reporting requirements and OV3\' authority to terminate award)

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgranlee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
requirements (including requirements to report allegations) pertaining to prohibited conduct
related to the trafficking of persons, whether on the part of recipients, subrccipients
("subgrantees"), or individuals defined (for purposes of this condition) as "employees" of the
recipient or of any subrecipient.

The details of the subrecipient's obligations related to prohibited conduct related to trafficking in
persons are posted on the OVW web site at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions
(Award Condition: Prohibited conduct by recipients and subrecipients related to trafficking in
persons (including reporting requirements and OVW authority ;to terminate award)), and are
incorporated by reference here.

15. Detenninations of suitability to interact with participating minors

This condition applies to this award if it is indicated in the application for the award (as approved
by DOJ) (or in the application for any subaward at any tier), the DOJ funding announcement
(solicitation), or an associated federal statute that a purpose of some or all of the activities to be
carried out under the award (whether by the recipient or a subrecipient at any tier) is to benefit a
set of individuals under 18 years of age.

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must make determinations of suitability before
• certain individuals may interact with participating minors. This requirement applies regardless of
an individual's employment status. The details of this requirement are posted on the OVW web
site at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award condition: Determination of
suitability required, in advance, for certain individuals who may interact with participating
minors), and are incorporated by reference here.

' 16. Compliance with applicable rules regarding approval, planning, and reporting of
conferences, meetings, trainings, and other events

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
laws, regulations, policies, and official DOJ guidance (including specific cost limits, prior
approval and reporting requirements, where applicable) governing the use of federal funds for
expenses related to conferences (as that term is defined by DOJ), including the provision of food
and/pr beverages at such conferences, and costs of attendance at such conferences.

Information on the pertinent DOJ definition of conferences and the rules applicable to this award
appears on the OVW website at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/conference-planning.

17. OVW Training Guiding Principles

The recipient understands and agrees that any training or training materials developed or
delivered with funding provided under this award must adhere to the OVW Training Guiding
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Principles for Grantees and Subgrantees, available at

https;/AvvAv.justice.goy/ovw/resources-and-faqs-granIccs#Discrctionary.
18. EfTect of failuix to address audit issues

mat wftS'"' ' OVW, as appropriate)
Soj wt S r a" requirements, if (as determined by the

.td bvthtC and promptly address outstanding issues'from
outstandL^,tes h . Requirements (or by the terms of this award), or otheroutstanding issues that anse m connection with audits, investigations, or reviews of DOJ awards.

19. Potential imposition of additional requirements

™i»KfoIpT?v'w """'r "! -"I"™' 'l»l ». ImpoKd b, ,bb

c7£";."7l"' ■*" '»'■ "d ~dl.,rtn,l„,lb. . J,

'''• -»r ■"E of 28 C,F,R, Part 42 that relate to L equal erpSm^'nt^py^^^^^^^^^ ^
C.Fl'pa°"3"8 " •» -vil rights and nondiserimina.ion - 28

wntten notice to program beneficiaries and prospective programlientfil'^^^'T^"''. thmgs, 28 C,F,R, Part 38 includes rules that prXbh specific forms of^ ''"'-
Of religion, a religious belief, a refusal to hold a religious belief or refusaMnS"
m a religious practice. Part 38 also sets out anH « • ' retusal to attend or participatesubrecipient ("subgrantee") orgSl" hat 'as well as rules and requirements that pertain to recfoient^ g' ®*P,'"^"ly religious activities,
or religious organizations, subrecipients that are faith-based

""-"d " «•" .nd

requirenfents of 28 CJ.R l7 7* — dddlplf "'ilh all applicable
certain "education programs " ' "°"d'scnmination on the basis of sex in
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23. Restrictions on "lobbying" and policy development

In general, as a matter of federal law, federal fiinds may not be used by the recipient, or any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, either directly or indirectly, in support of the enactment,
repeal, modification or adoption of any law, regulation or policy, at any level of government, in
order to avoid violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1913. The recipient, or any subrecipient ("subgrantee")
may, however, use federal funds to collaborate with and provide information to federal, state,
local, tribal and territorial public officials and agencies to develop and implement policies and
develop and promote state, local, or tribal legislation or model codes designed to reduce or
eliminate domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking (as those terms are
defined in 34 U.S.C. § 12291(a)) when such collaboration and provision of information is
consistent with the activities otherwise authorized under this grant program.

Another federal law generally prohibits federal funds awarded by OVW from being used by the
recipient, or any subrecipient at any tier, to pay any person to influence (or attempt to influence)
a federal agency, a Member of Congress, or Congress (or an official or employee of any of them)
with respect to the awarding of a federal grant or cooperative agreement, subgrant, contract,
subcontract, or loan, or with respect to actions such as renewing, extending, or modifying any
such award. See 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Certain exceptions to this law apply, including an exception
that applies to Indian tribes and tribal organizations.

Should any question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a recipient (or
subrecipient) would ormight fall within the scope of these prohibitions/the subrecipient is to
contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance and may not proceed without the
express prior written approval of NHDOJ.

24. Compliance with general appropriations-law restrictions on the use of federal funds for
this fiscal year

The recipient, and any subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier, must comply with all applicable
restrictions on the use of federal funds set out in federal appropriations statutes. Pertinent
restrictions, for each fiscal year, are set out at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-condiiions
(Award Condition:

General appropriations-law restrictions on use of federal award funds), and are incorporated by
reference here. Should a question arise as to whether a particular use of federal funds by a
recipient (or a subrecipient) would or might fall within the scope of an appropriations-law
restriction, the subrecipient is to contact the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit for guidance, and
may not proceed without the express prior written approval of NHDOJ.

25. Reporting Potential Fraud, Waste, and. Abuse, and Similar Misconduct

The recipient and any subrecipients ("subgrantees") must promptly refer to the DOJ OlTicc of the
Inspector General (OIG) any credible evidence that a principal, employee, agent, subrecipient.
contractor, subcontractor, or other person has, in connection with funds under this award - (1)
submitted a claim that violates the False Claims Act; or (2) committed a criminal or civil
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violation of laws pertaining to fraud, conflict of interest, bribery, gratuity, or similar misconduct.

Potential fraud, waste, abuse, or misconduct involving or relating to funds under this award
should be reported to the GIG by- (1) online submission aeces.siblc via the GIG wcbpage at
https://oig.justice.gov/hotline/contact-granls.hlni (select "Submit Report Online"); (2) mail
directed to: U.S. Department of Justice, Office of the Inspector General, Investigations Division,
ATTN: Grantee Reporting, 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530; (3) by
facsimile directed to the DOJ OIG Fraud Detection Office (Attn: Grantee Reporting) at (202) ■
616-9881 (fax).

Additional information is available from the DOJ OIG website at http://www.usdo|.gov7oie.

26. Restrictions and certiflcations regarding non-disclosure agreements and related matters

No recipient or subrecipient ("subgrantee") under this award, or entity that receives a
procurement contract or subcontract with any funds under this award, may require any employee
or contractor to sign an internal confidentiality agreement or statement that prohibits or
otherwise restricts, or purports to prohibit or restrict, the reporting (in accordance with law) of
waste, fraud, or abuse to an investigative or law enforcement representative of a federal
department or agency authorized to receive such information.

The foregoing is not intended, and shall not be understood by the agency making this award, to
contravene requirements applicable to Standard Form 312 (which relates to classified
information), Form 4414 (which relates to sensitive compartmented information), or any other
form issued by a federal department or agency governing the nondisclosure of classified
information.

1. In accepting this award, the subrecipient- ^

a. represents that it neither requires nor has required internal confidentiality agreements or
statements from employees or contractors that currently prohibit or otherwise currently
restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or contractors from reporting waste,
fî ud, or abuse as described above; and

b. certifies that, if it learns or is notified that it is or has been requiring its employees or
■ contractors to execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise re.strict (or purport
to prohibit prrestrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will
immediatelystop any further obligations of award funds, will provide prompt wTitten
notification to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption
of) such obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

2. If the subrecipient does or is authorized under this award to make subawards ("subgranls"),
procurement contracts, or both—

a. it represents that-
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(1) it has determined that no other entity that the subrccipient's application proposes may or will
receive award funds (whetlicr Ihrougli a subaward ("subgrant"). procurement contract, or
subcontract under a procurement contract) either requires or has required internal
confidentiality agreements or statements from employees or contractors that currently
prohibit or othervsise currently restrict (or purport to prohibit or restrict) employees or
contractors from reporting waste, fraud, or abuse as described above; and

(2) it has made appropriate, inquiry, or otherwise has an adequate factual basis, to support this
representation; and '

b. it certifies that, if it learns or is notified that any subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor entity
that receives funds under this award is or has been requiring its employees or contractors to
execute agreements or statements that prohibit or otherwise restrict (or purport to prohibit or
restrict), reporting of waste, fraud, or abuse as described above, it will immediately stop any
further obligations of award funds to or by that entity, will provide prompt written notification .
to the federal agency making this award, and will resume (or permit resumption of) such
obligations only if expressly authorized to do so by that agency.

27. Compliance with 41 U.S.C. 4712 (including prohibitions on reprisal; notice to employees)

The recipient (and any subrecipient at any tier) must comply with, and is subject to. all
^plicable provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712, including all applicable provisions that prohibit, under
specified circumstances, discrimination againsfan employee as reprisal for the employee's
disclosure of information related to gross mismanagement of a federal grant, a gross waste of
federal funds, an abuse of authority relating to a federal grant, a substantial and specific danger
to public health or safety, or a violation of law, rule, or regulation related to a federal grant. The
subrecipient also must inform its employees, in writing (and in the predominant native language
oftheworicforce),ofempIoyee rights and remedies under 41 U.S.C. 4712.

Should a question arise as to the applicability of the provisions of 41 U.S.C. 4712 to this award,
the recipient is to contact the NHDOJ or (OJP or OVW, as appropriate) for guidance.

28. Encouragement of policies to ban text messaging while driving

Pursuant to Executive Order 13513, "Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While
Priving," 74 Fed. Reg. 51225 (October I, 2009), DOJ encourages recipients and subrecipients
("subgrantees") to adopt and enforce policies banning employees from text messaging while
driving any vehicle during the course of performing workfimded by this award, and to establish
workplace safety policies and conduct education, awareness, and other outreach to decrease
crashes caused by distracted drivers.

29. Requirement to disclose whether recipient is designated high risk by a federal
grant-making agency outside of DOJ.

If the recipient is designated high risk by a federal grant-making agency outside of DOJ,
currently or at any time during the course of the period of performance under this award, the
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subrecipient must disclose lhat Tad and certain related information to OVW by email to
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov. For purposes of this disclosure, high risk includes any status under
which a federal awarding agency provides additional oversight due to the recipient's past
performance, or other programmatic or financial concerns with the recipient.

The recipient's disclosure must include the following: (1) the federal awarding agency that
currently designates the recipient high risk; (2) the date the recipient was designated high risk;
' (3) the high-risk point of contact at that federal awarding agency (name, phone number, and
email address); and (4) the reasons for the high-risk status, as set out by the federal awarding
agency.

30. Availability of general terms and conditions on OVW website

The subrecipient agrees to follow the-applicable set of general tenns and conditions that are
available at https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions. These do not supersede any specific
conditions in this award document.

31. Compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements

The subrecipient agrees to comply with all relevant statutory and regulatory requirements, which
may include, among other relevant authorities, the Violence Against Women Act of 1994, P.L.
103-322, the Violence Against Women Act of 2000, P.L. 106-386, the Violence Against Women
and Department of Justice Reauthorization Act of 2005, P.L. 109-162, the Violence Against
Women Reauthorization Act of 2013, P.L. 113-4, the Omnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets
Act of 1968, 34 U.S.C. §§ 10101 et seq., and OVW's implementing regulations at 28 C.F.R. Part
90.

32. Compliapce with solicitation requirements

The subrecipient agrees that it must be in compliance with requirements outlined in the
solicitation under which the approved application was submitted, the applicable Solicitation
Companion Guide, and any program-specific frequently asked questions (FAQs) on the OVW
website (https://www.justice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faqs-grantees). The program solicitation,
Companion Guide, and any program specific FAQs are hereby incorporated by reference into
this award;

33. VAWA 2013 nondiscrimination condition

The subrecipient acknowledges that 34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(13)"prohibits subrecipients of OVW
awards fiomi excluding, denying benefits to, or discriminating against any person on the basis of
actual or perceived race, color, religion, national origin, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation,
or disability in any program or activity funded in whole or in part by OVW. Subrecipients may
provide sex-segregated or sex-specific programming if doing so is necessary to the essential
operations of the program, so long as the subrecipient provides comparable services to those who
cannot be provided with the sex-segregated or scx-specific programming.
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The subrecipient agrees that it will comply with this provision. The subrecipient also agrees to
ensure that any subrecipienls ("siibgrantecs") at any tier will comply with this provision.

34. Misuse of award funds

The subrecipient understands and agrees that misuse of award funds may result in a.range of
penalties, including suspension of current and future funds, suspension or dcbarment from
federal grants, recoupment of monies provided under an award, and civil and/or criminal
penalties.

35. Limitation on use of funds to approved activities

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used only for the purposes described in the
subrecipient's application, unless the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit determines that any of
these activities are out of scope or unallowable. The subrecipient must not undertake any work or
activities that are not described in the subrecipient's application, award documents, or approved .
budget, and must not use staff, equipment, or other goods or sendees paid for with grant funds
for such work or activities, without prior written approval by the NHDOJ.

36. Non^supplaQtation

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will be used to supplement, not supplant, non-federal
funds that would otherwise be available for the activities under this grant.

37. Confidentiality and information sharing

The subrecipient agrees to comply with the provisions of 34 U.S.C. § 12291 (b)(2), nondisclosure
of confidential or private information, which includes creating and maintaining documentation of
compliance, such as policies and procedures for release of victim information.

The subrecipient also agrees to comply with the regulations implementing this provision at 28
CFR 90.4(b) and "Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) on the VAWA Confidentiality Provision
(34 U.S.C. § 12291(b)(2))" on the OVW website at
htlps://www.justice.gov/ovw/resources-and-faqs-grantees. The subrecipient also agrees to ensure
that all subrecipients ("subgrantees") at any tier meet these requirements.

38. Activities that compromise victim safety and recovery or undermine offender
accountability

The subrecipient agrees that grant funds will not support activities that compromise victim safety
and recovery or undermine offender accountability, such as: procedures or policies that exclude
victims from receiving safe shelter, advocacy services, counseling, and other assistance based on
their actual or perceived sex, age, immigration status, race, religion, sexual orientation, gender
identity, mentd health condition, physical health condition, criminal record, work in the sex
industry, or the age and/or sex of their children; procedures or policies that compromise the
confidentiality of information and privacy of persons receiving OVW-funded services;
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procedures or policies that impose rcquircincnls on victims in order to receive services (e.g..
seek an order of protection, receive counseling, participate in couples' counseling or mediation,
report to law enforcement, seek civil or criminal remedies, etc.); procedures or policies that fail
to ensure service providers conduct safely planning with victims; project design and budgets that
fail to account for the access needs of participants with disabilities and participants who have
limited English proficiency or are Deaf or hard of hearing; or any other activities outlined in the
solicitation or companion guide under which the application was submitted.

. 39. Policy for response to workplace-related incidents of sexual misconductt domestic violence,
and dating violence

The recipient, and any subrecipient at any tier, must have a policy^, or issue a policy within 270
days of the award date, to address workplace-related incidents of sexual misconduct, domestic
violence, and dating violence involving an employee, volunteer, consultant, or contractor. The
details of this requirement are posted on the OVW web site at
https://www.justice.gov/ovw/award-conditions (Award Condition: Policy for response to
workplace-related sexual misconduct, domestic violence, and dating violence), and are
incorporated by reference here.

40. Termination or suspension for cause

The Director of OVW or the NHDOJ, upon a finding that there has been substantial failure by
the subrecipient to comply with applicable laws, regulations, and/or the terms and conditions of
the award or relevant solicitation, will terminate or suspend until satisfied that there is no longer
such failure, all or part of the award, in accordance with the provisions of 28 C.F.R. Part 18, as
applicable mutatis mutandis. Tbe federal regulation providing uniform rules for termination of
grants and cooperative agreements is 2 CFR 200.340.

41. Performaoce progress reports and final report submission

TTie subrecipient agrees to provide OVW with specific information regarding subawards
("subgrants") made under this award. The subrecipient agrees to submit an annual report that
includes: a) an assessment of whether stated goals and objectives were achieved; b) information
on the effectiveness of activities carried out with grant funds, including the number of persons
served and the number of persons seeking services who could not be served; c) information on
each subaward rnade; and d) such other information as OVW may prescribe.

Subrecipicnts ̂ e'reqliired to submit this report afler the end of each calendar year but no later -
than March 15th each year. Recipients and subrecipients must use the designated forms and/or
systems made available by OVW for performance reporting, which identify the information that
recipients and subrecipients must collect and report as a condition of receiving funding under this
award.

42. Subrecipient program income

Program income, as defined by 2 C.F.R. 200.80, means gross income earned by a non-federal
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entity that is directly generated by a supported activity or earned as a result of the federal award
during the period of performance. Without prior approval, program income must be deducted
from total allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs.

In order to add program income to a subaward, subrecipients must seek approval from the
NHDOJ prior to generating any program income. Any program income added to a subaward
must be used to support activities that were approved in the budget and follow the conditions of
the subaward agreement. Any program income approved by the NHDOJ Grants Management
Unit must be reported by the subrecipient to the NHDOJ Grants Management Unit so that it is
reported on the quarterly Federal Financial Report (SF-425) in accordance with the addition .
alternative. If the program income amount changes (increases or decreases) during the project
period, the subrecipient must provide approval by the end of the project period.

Failure to comply with these requirements may result in audit findings for both the recipient and
the subrecipient.

43. Subrecipient product monitoring

The subrecipient agrees to be monitored to ensure that materials and products (written, visual, or

sound) developed with OVW formula grant program funding fall within the scope of the grant

program and do not compromise victim safety.

44. Publications disclaimer for STOP Formula subrecipients

The subrecipient agrees that all materials and publications (written, web-based, audio-visual, or

any other format) resulting from subaward activities shall contain the following statement:

"This project was supported by Subgrant No. _15JOVW-22-GG-004i9-STOP_ awankci bv
the state administering office for the Office on Violence Against Women, U.S. Deportment of
Justice's STOP Formula Grant Program. The opinions, findings, conclusions, and

recommendations expressed in this publication/program/exhibition are those ofthe ciuthor(s)
and do not necessarily reflect the views ofthe state ofthe U.S. Department of Justice "

45. Copyrighted works

Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.315(b), the recipient may copyright any work that is subject to
copyright and was developed, or for which ownership was acquired, under this award. OVW
reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or otherwise
use the work. In whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), for federal
purposes, and to authorize others to do so.

OVW also reserves a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable right to reproduce, publish, or
otherwise use, in whole or in part (including in the creation of derivative works), any work
developed by a subrecipient ("subgrantee") of this award, for federal purposes, and to authorize
Others to do so.
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In addition, the recipient (or subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor of this award at any tier)
must obtain advance written approval from the OVW program manager assigned to this award,
and must comply with all conditions spccillcd by the program manager in connection with that
approval, before: 1) using award funds to purchase ownership of, or a license to u.se. a
copyrighted work; or 2) incorporating any copyrighted w.ork, or portion thereof, into a new
work developed under this award.

It is the responsibility of the recipient (and of each subrecipient, contractor, or subcontractor as
applicable) to ensure that this condition is included in any subaward, contract, or subcontract
under this award.

46. Consultant compensation rates

The subrecipient acknowledges that consultants paid with award funds generally may not be paid
at a rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. To exceed this specified
maximum rate, recipients must submit to OVW a detailed justification and have such
Justification approved by OVW, prior to obligation or expenditure of such funds.

Issuance of this award or approval of the award budget alone does not indicate approval of any
consultant rate in excess of $81.25 per hour, not to exceed $650 per day. Although prior approval
is not required for consultant rates below this specified maximum rate, subrecipients are required
to maintain documentation to support all daily or hourly consultant rates.

47. Ongoing compliance with statutory certifications

The subrecipient agrees that compliance with the statutory certification requirements is an
ongoing responsibility during the award period and that, at a minimum, a hold may be placed on
the subrecipient's funds fornoncompiiance with any of the requirements of 34 U.S.C. § 10449
(regarding rape exam payments), 34 U.S.C. § 10449(e) (regarding Judicial notification), 34
U.S.C. § 10450 (regarding certain fees and costs), and 34 U.S.C. § 10451 (regarding
polygraphing of sexual assault victims).

Non-compliance with any of the foregoing may also result in termination or suspension of the
grant or other remedial measures, in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

48. Requirements for subrecipients providing legal assistance

The subrecipient agrees that the legal assistance eligibility requirements, as set forth below, are a
continuing obligation on the part of the subrecipient. The legal assistance eligibility requirements
are:

(1) any person providing legal assistance through a program funded under this grant program

(A) has demonstrated expertise in providing legal assistance to victims of domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking in the targeted population; or

(B) (i) is partnered with an entity or person that has demonstrated expertise described in
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subparagraph (A); and (ii) has completed or will complete training in connection with
domestic violence, dating violence, stalking, or sexual assault and related legal issues,
including training on evidence-based risk factors for domestic and dating violence homicide;

(2) any training program conducted in satisfaction of the requirement of paragraph (I) has been
or will be developed with input from and in collaboration with a state, local, territorial, or tribal
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking victim
service provider or coalition, as well as appropriate state, local, territorial, and tribal law
enforcement officials;

(3) any person or organization providing legal assistance through this grant program has
informed and will continue to inform state, local, territorial, or tribal domestic violence, dating
violence, stalking, or sexual assault programs and coalitions, as well as appropriate state and
local law enforcement officials of their work; and

(4) the recipient's organizational policies do not require mediation or counseling involving
offenders and victims physically together, in cases where sexual assault, dating violence,
domestic violence, or child sexual abuse is an issue. The recipient also agrees to ensure that any
subrecipient ("subgrantee") at any tier will comply with this condition.
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1. The Subrecipient shall receive o subgranl frotTi the New Hampshire Department of Justice

as the State Agency (DO.I) for expenses incurred and services for victims of sexual assault;
'• domestic violence, dating violence, and stalking.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed by the DOJ based on budgeted expenditures

described in Exhibit C. The Subrecipient shall submit, incurred expenses for

reimbursement on the state approved expenditure reporting form as provided. Expenditure
reports shall be submitted on a quarterly basis, within fifteen (15) days following the end

of the current quarterly activities. Expenditure reports submitted later than thirty (30) days

following the end of the quarter will be considered late and out of compliance. For

example, with an award that begins on January J, the first quarterly report is due on April
15'^ or 15 days after the close ofthe first quarter ending on March 31.

3. Subrecipient is required to maintain supporting documentation for all grant expenses both

state funds and match if provided and to produce those documents upon request of this

office or any other state or federal audit authority. Grant project supporting documentation

shall be maintained for at least seven (7) years after the close of the Federal Grant.

4. Subrecipient shall be subject to periodic desk audits and program reviews by DOJ. Such

desk audits and program reviews shall be scheduled with Subrecipient and every attempt

shall be made by Subrecipient to accommodate the schedule.

5. All correspondence and submittals shall be directed to:
NH Department of Justice

Grants Management Unit

I Granite Place, South

Concord, NH 03301

(603)271-8091
travis.n.teeboom@doj.nh.gov
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EXHIBIT C

-PAYMENT TERMS-

1. The Subrecipient shall receive reimbursement in exchange for approved expenditure

reports as described in EXHIBIT B.

2. The Subrecipient shall be reimbursed within thirty (30) days following the DOJ's
approval of expenditures. Said payment shall be made to the Subrecipient's account

receivables address per the Financial System of the Stale of New Hampshire.

3. The State's obligation to compensate the Subrecipient under this Agreement shall not

exceed the price limitation set forth in form G-1 section 1.8.

3a. The Subrecipient shall be awarded an amount not to exceed $53,324 of the
total Grant Limitation from Governor and Council approval.or 01/01/2024,

whichever is later, to 12/31/2024, with approved expenditure reports. This shall

be contingent on continued federal funding and program performance.

3b. With sufficient reason and under limited circumstances, the Subrecipient may

apply for an extension of the grant period for up to the end of the federal grant
end date, not after. No extension is granted until approval is received by DOJ in

writing.

4. Neither the Subrecipient nor DOJ will be responsible for any expenses or costs incurred

under this agreement prior to Governor and Council approval, or after 12/31/2024, unless
a grant extension is approved in writing by DOJ.
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EXHIBIT D

- EEOP REPORTING, CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLIANCE AND STANDARD ASSURANCES -

E '^l'\5CnCiL4lfU'iO ^[responsible ojjida!], certify that the
Organization for Refu^ and Immigration Success [Sxxhrecipient] has completed the EEO
reporting tool certification within the last two years at: littp.s://oip.iiov/ahoiil/ocr/fiiQ ccon.htm
on JUnuAyL^ 2^. [dale]

It is understood that subrecipients which are exempt from filing the EEOP Utilization Report
including non-profits and subrecipients with less than 50 employees must file a declaration
claiming exemption at least once every two years with the Office for Justice Programs; Office of
Civil Rights at the above web address.

EEOP Training ReQuirements for Subrecipients

[official that completed training] has completed

ps://oip.gov/aboiit/ocr/ocr-lraining-videos/video-ocr-traininu.htm on:the EEOP training at^
■  [date]. The EEOP training must be completed at least once every

two ye

DOJ Discrimination Complaint Process

If individuals believe they may have been discriminated against by the NH Department of Justice
of by an organization that receives federal funding from the NH Department of Justice based on
their race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation or gender
identity should print and complete a complaint form that can be found at: Civil Rights I Grams
Management Unit I NH Department of Justice

Subrecipient Discrimination Complaint Process

I further certify that the Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success [Subrecipient] will
comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment arid
in the delivery of services and has a policy or written procedure in place for accepting
discrimination-based complaints from employees and program beneficiaries and that
policy/procedure must be made publically available to program beneficiaries or prospective
beneficiaries.

2! of 35 , Subrecipient Iniia^ _ .
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EXlilBIT D

Certified Standard Assurances

On ̂half of the Subrecipient. and in support of this application for a grant or cooperative
agreeinent, 1 certify under penalty of perjury to the U.S. Department of Justice ("Department"),
that all of the following are true and correct:

(1)1 have the authoritj' to make the following representations on behalf of myself and the
Subrecipient. I understand that these representations will be relied upon as material in any
Department decision to make an award to the Subrecipient based on its application.

(2) I certify that the Subrecipient has the legal authority to apply for the federal assistance sought
by the application, and that it has the institutional, managerial, and financial capability, (including
ftinds sufficient to pay any required non-federal share of project costs) to plan, m^age. and
complete the project described in the application properly.

(3) I assure that, throughout .the period of performance for the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application—

a. the Subrecipient will comply with all award requirements and all federal statutes and
regulations applicable to the award;
b. the Subrecipient will require all subrecipients to comply with all applicable award
requirements and all applicable federal statutes and regulations; and

■  c. the Subrecipient will maintain safeguards to address and prevent any organizational
conflict of interest, and also to prohibit employees from using their positions in any
manner that poses, or appears to pose, a personal,or financial conflict of interest.

(4) The Subrecipient understands that the federal statutes and regulations applicable to the award
(if any) made by the Department based on the application specifically include statutes and
regulations pertaining to civil rights and nondiscrimination, and, in addition—

a. the Subrecipient understands thai the applicable statutes pertaining to civil rights will
include section 601 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. § 794); section 901 of the Education
Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. § I68I); and section 303 of the Age Discrimination Act
ofI975 (42 U.S.C, §6102);
b. the Subrecipient understands that the applicable statutes pertaining to
nondiscrimination may include section 809(c) of Title I of the Omnibus Crime Control
and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (34 U.S.C. § 10228(c)); section 1407(e) of the Victims of
Crime Act of 1984 (34 U.S.C. § 20110(e)); section 299A(b) of the Juvenile Justice and
Delinquency Prevention Act of 2002 (34 U.S.C. § 11182(b)); and that the grant condition ■
set out at section 40002(b)(13) of the Violence Against Women Act (34 U.S.C. §
12291(b)(13)), which will apply to all awards made by the Office on Violence Against
Women, also may apply to an award made otherwise;

Subrecipient IniiaialsT^^j' .



EXHIBIT P

c. the Subrecipient understands that it must require any pass-through subrecipient to
^  comply with all such applicable statutes (and associated regulations); and

d. on behalf of the Subrecipient, I make the specific assurances set out in 28 C.F.R. §§
42.105 and 42.204.

(5) The Subrecipient also understands that (in addition to any applicable program-specific
regulations and to applicable federal regulations that pertain to civil rights and
nondiscrimination) the federal regulations applicable to the award (if any) made by the
Department based on the application may include, but are not limited to, 2 C.F.R. Part 2800 (the
DOJ "Part 200 Uniform Requirements") and 28 C.F.R. Parts 22 (confidentiality - research and
statistical information), 23 (criminal intelligence systems), 38 (regarding faith-based or religious
organizations participating in federal financial assistance programs), and 46 (human subjects
protection).

(6) I assure that the Subrecipient will assist the Department as necessary (and will require
subrecipients and contractors to assist as necessary) with the Department's compliance with
section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (54 U.S.C. § 306108), the
Archeological and Historical Preservation Act of 1974 (54 U.S.C. §§ 312501-312508), and the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4335), and 28 C.F.R. Parts 61
(NEPA) and 63 (floodplains and wetlands).

(7) I assure that the Subrecipient will give the Department and the Government Accountability
Office, through any authorized representative,-access to, and opportunity to examine, all paper or
electronic records related to the'award (if any) made by the Department based on the application.

(8) If this application is for an award from the National Institute of Justice or the Bureau of
Justice Statistics pursuant to which award funds may be made available (whether by the award
directly or by any subaward at any tier) to an institution of higher education (as defined at 34
U.S.C. § 10251(a)(17)), I assure that, if any award funds actually are made available to such an
institution, the Subrecipient will require that, throughout the period of performance—

a. each such institution comply with any requirements that are imposed on it by the First
Amendment to the Constitution of the United States; and
b. subject to par. a, each such institution comply with its own representations, if any,
concerning academic freedom, freedom of inquiry and debate, research independence,
and research integrity, at the institution, that are included in promotional materials, in
official statements, in formal policies, in applications for grants (including this award
application), for accreditation, or for licensing, or in submissions relating to such grants,
accreditation, or licensing, or that otherwise are made or disseminated to students, to
faculty, or to the general public.

(9) I assure that, if the Subrecipient is a governmental entity, with respect to the award (it any)
made by the Department based on the application—
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EXHIBIT D

a. it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real
Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C §§ 4601-4655), which govern the treatment
of persons displaced as a result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and
b. it will comply with requirements of 5 U.S.C. §§ 1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which
limit certain political activities of State or local government employees whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal
assistance.

(10) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives an award from the Office of Community
Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office), I assure that as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10382(c)( 11),
it will, to the extent practicable and consistent with applicable law-including, but not limited to,
the Indian Self-Determination and Educaition Assistance Act-seek, recruit, and hire qualified
members of racial and ethnic minority groups and qualified women in order to further effective
law enforcement by increasing their ranks within the sworn positions, as provided under 34
U.S.C. §I0382(c)(ll).

(11) If the Subrecipient applies for and receives a DOJ award under the STOP School Violence
Act program, I assure as required by 34 U.S.C. § 10552(a)(3), that it will maintain and report
such data, records, and information (programmatic and financial) as DOJ may reasonably
require.

I acknowledge that a materially false, fictitious, or fraudulent statement (or concealment or
omission of a material fact) in this certification, or in the application that it supports, may be the
subject of criminal prosecution (including under I8U.S.C. §§ 1001 and/or 1621, and/or 34
U.S.C. §§ 10271-10273), and also may subject me and the Subrecipient to civil penalties and
administrative remedies for false claims or otherwise (including under 31 U.S.C. §§ 3729-3730
and 3801-3812). I also acknowledge that the Department's awards, including certifications
provided in connection with such awards, are subject to review by the Department, including by
its Office of the Inspector General.

o^uthorized Signor Title of Authorized Signer

HlUtyiCurinittfLit-n
Signature \J Date
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EXHIBIT E

- NON-SUPPLANTING CLRTinCATION -

Supplantina defined

Federal funds-must be used to supplement existing funds for program activities and must not

replace those funds that have been appropriated for the same purpose. Supplanting shall be the
subject of application revie\v, as well as pro-award review, post-award monitoring, and audit. If
there is a potential presence of supplanting, the Subrecipient or grantee will be required to supply
documentation demonstrating that the reduction in non-Federal resources occurred for reasons
other than the receipt or expected receipt of Federal funds. For certain programs, a written

certification may be requested by the awarding agency or recipient agency stating that Federal

flinds will not be used to supplant State or local funds will not be used to supplant Stale or local
funds. See the OJP Financial Guide (Part II, Chapter 3)

http:/A\^\^v.oip.usdoi.gov/financialcuide/Dail2/parl2chap3.htm.

Supplanting and job retention

A recipient or subrecipient may use federal funds to retain jobs that, without the use of the
federal money, would be lost. If the grantee is planning on using federal funds to retain jobs, it

must be able to substantiate that, without the funds, the jobs would be lost. Substantiation can be.

but is not limited to, one of the following forms: an official memorandum, official minutes of a

county or municipal board meeting or any documentation, that is usual and customarily produced

when making determinations about employment. The documentation must describe the
terminated positions and that the termination is because of lack of the availability of State or
local funds.

The Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success (Subrecipient) certifies that any funds

awarded through grant number 2024VAW22 shall be used to supplement existing funds for

program activities and will not replace (supplant) nonfederal funds that have been appropriated

for the purposes and goals of the grant.

The Organization for Refugee and Immigration Success (Subrecipient) understands that

supplanting violations may result in a range of penalties, including but not limited to suspension

of future funds under this program, suspension or debarment from federal grants, recoupment of

monies provided under this grant, and civil and/or criminal penalties. .

Printed Name apcP^tle of Authorize^Sipnor:

Signature: J.e f / ? //2 ̂

25 ol'JS .Subrecipient 1niioinl<__



EXHfBITF

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING LOBBYING; DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND
OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS; AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

REQUIREMENTS

Subrecipients should refer to the regulations cited below to determine the certification to which
they are required to attest. Subrecipients should also review the instructions for certification
included in the regulations before completing this form. The certifications shall be treated as a
material representation of fact upon which reliance will be placed when the U.S. Department of
Justice ("Department") determines to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative
agreement.

1. LOBBYING

As required by 31 U.S.C. § 1352, as implemented by 28 C.F.R. Part 69, the Subrecipient certifies
and assures (to the extent applicable) the following:
(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
Subrecipient, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, the entering into of
any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement;

(b) If the Subrecipient's request for Federal funds is in excess of $ 100,000, and any fimds other
than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with this
Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Subrecipient shall complete and submit Standard
Form - LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities" in accordance with its (and any DOJ awarding
agency's) instructions; and

(c) The Subrecipient shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subgrants and procurement contracts (and their subcontracts) funded with
Federal award funds and shall ensure that any certifications or lobbying disclosures required of
recipients of such subgrants and procurement contracts (or their subcontractors) are made and
filed in accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 1352,

2. DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

Subrecipicni Iniiaial-s-



EXHIBIT F

A. Pursuant to Department regulations on non-procurement debarment and suspension
implemented at 2 C.F.R. Part 2867, and.to other related requirements, the Subrecipient certifies,
with respect "to prospective participants in a primary tier "covered transaction," as defined at 2
C.F.R. § 2867.20(a), that neither it nor any of its principals-
fa) is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, or voluntarily excluded from covered
transactions by any Federal department or agency:

(b) has within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, or been convicted or had a civil judgment rendered against it for
commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or
performing a public (Federal, State, tribal, or local) transaction or private agreement or
transaction;

violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion or receiving
stolen property, making false claims, or obstruction ofJustice, or commission of any offense
indicating a lack of business integrity or business honesty that seriously and directly affects its
(or its principals') present responsibility;

(c) is presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph
(b) of this certification; and/or

(d) has within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public transactions
(Federal, State, tribal, or local) terminated for cause or default.

B. Where the Subrecipient is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application. Where the Subrecipient or any of its principals
was convicted, within a three-year period preceding this application, of a felony criminal
violation under any Federal law, the Subrecipient also must disclose such felony criminal
conviction in writing to the Department (for OJP Subrecipients, to OJP at
Ojpc6mpliancereporting@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW at
OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov),
unless such disclosure has already been made.

3. FEDERAL TAXES

A. the Subrecipient is a corporation, it certifies either that (1) the corporation has no unpaid
Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and administrative rcn'iedies
have been exhausted or have lapsed, that is not being paid in a timely manner pursuant to an
agreement with the authority responsible for collecting the tax liability, or
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EXHIBIT F

(2) the corporation has provided \NTitten notice of such an unpaid tax liability (or liabilities) to
the Department (for OJP

Subrecipients, to OJP at Ojpcompliancereponing@usdoj.gov; for OVW Subrecipients, to OVW
at OVW.GFMD@usdoj.gov; or for COPS Subrecipients, to COPS at AskCOPSRC@usdoj.gov).

B. Where the Subrecipienl is unable to certify (o any of the statements in this certification, it
shall attach an explanation to this application.

4. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS)

As required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988, as implemented at 28 C.F.R. Part 83,
Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 C.F.R. §§ 83.620 and 83.650;
A. The Subrecipient certifies and assures that it will, or will continue to, provide a drug-free
workplace by—

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
. dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in its workplace and
specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to inform employees about—
I

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Subrecipient's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the
workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the award
be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the award, the employee will ~

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of the employee's conviction for a violation of a criminal drug
statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;
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EXHIBIT F

. (e) Notifying (he Department, in writing, within 10 calendar days after recctving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title of any such
convicted employee to the Department, as follows:

For COPS award recipients - COPS Office, 145 N Street, NE, Washington, DC, 20530;
For OJP and OVW award recipients - U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs,
ATTN: Control Desk, 810 7th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20531.

Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected award;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted:

(1) Taking appropriate personnel.action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency; and

(g)Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f).

If you are unable to sign this certification, you must attach an explanation to this
certification.

/4
Name of A gnoron

Signa

Title of Authorized Signor

UUHH-
Date

lame and Address of Agen^
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EXHIBIT G

Ccilification Regarding llic Federal Funding.Accountability and Transparency Act
(FFATA) Compliance

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires
Subrecipients of individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $30,000 and awarded on or
after October 1, 2010, to report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-
tier sub-grants of $30,000 or more. If the initial award is below $30,000 but subsequent grant
modifications result in a total award equal to or over $30,000, the award is subject to the FFATA
reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {ReportingSubaward and Executive Compensation
Jnformaiion), DOJ must report the following information for any grant award subject to the
FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Amount of award
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place-of performance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (SAM #)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government,
and those revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Subrecipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in
which the award or award amendment is made.

The Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement agrees to comply with the
provisions of the Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282
and Public Law 110-252, and 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Suhamird and Executive
Compensation InformaiionX and further agrees to have one of the Subrecipient's
representative(s), as identified in Sections 1.11 of the Grant Agreement execute the following
Certification:

The below named Subrecipient agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to
DOJ and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal Financial Accountability
and Transparency Act.
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EXHIBIT G

Ceiliflcaiion

56 n f sS6C<LiCix
ized^N^ie of A^boyizedj^ inor Title of Authorized Signor

7Thf^dA
ignat Date

As the Subrecipient identified in Section 1.3 of the Grant Agreement, I certify 'that the
responses to the below listed questions are true and accurate.

I. The Unique Entity ID (SAM) number for your entity is: DJ87E99AMZM5

2. Inyour business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or
organization receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal
contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2)
$25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO : ,YES

If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop
here

If the answer to above is YES, please answer the
following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986?

^NO _YES

If the answer to U3 above is YES, stop

if the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the
following:

5. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in
your business or organization are as follows:
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EXHIBIT G

Ccrlincalion

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Name:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:

Amount:
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EXHIBIT H

U.S. Department of Justice
Office on Violence Against Women

i

Acknowledgement of Notice of Statutory Requirement to Comply with the
Confidentiality and Privacy Provisions of the Violence Against Women Act, as

Amended

Under section 40002(b)(2) of the Violence Against Women Act, as amended (42,U.S.C.
13925(b)(2)), grantees and subgrantees with funding from the Office on Violence Against
Women (OVW) are required to meet the following terms with regard to nondisclosure of
confidential or private information and to document their compliance. By signature on this form,

. applicants for grants from OVW are acknowledging that that they have notice that, if awarded
funds, they will be required to comply with, this provision, and will mandate that subgrantees, if
any, comply with this provision, and will create and maintain documentation of compliance, such
as policies and procedures for release.of victim information, and will mandate that subgrantees,
if any, will do so as well.

(A) In general
In order to ehsure the safety of adult, youth, and child victims of domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and their families, grantees and subgrantees under this
subchapter shall protect the confidentiality and privacy of persons receiving services.

(B) Nondisciosure
Subject to subparagraphs (C) and (D), grantees and subgrantees shall not—
(i) disclose, reveal, or release any personally identifying information or individual information
collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied through grantees' and
subgrantees' programs, regardless of whether the information has been encoded, encrypted,
hashed^ of otherwise protected; or
(ii) di^Idse,'reveal, or release individual client information without the informed, written,
reasonably time-limited consent of the person (or in the case of an unemancipaled minor, the
minor and thie parent or giiwdian or in the case of legal incapacity, a court-appointed guardian)
about vvhom informkibri is sought, whether for this program or any other Federal, State, tribal,
or territorial grant program, except that consent for release may not be given by the abuser of the
minor, incapacitated person, or the abuser of the other parent of the minor. ,

33of35 .Subrecipicni Inilui::
Date



KXIJIIJIT H

If a minor or a person with a legally appointed guardian is permitted by law to receive
services without the parent's or guardian's consent, the minor or person with a guardian may
release information without additional consent.

(C) Release
If release of information described in subparagraph (B) is compelled by statutory or
court mandate—

(i) grantees and subgrantees shall make reasonable attempts to provide notice to victims
affected by the disclosure of information; ̂ d
(ii) grantees and subgrantees shall take steps necessary to protect the privacy and safety of
the persons affected by the release of the information.

(D) Information sharing
(i) Grantees and subgrantees may share—
(I) nonpersonally identifying data in the aggregate regarding services to their clients and
nonpersonally identifying demographic information in order to comply with Federal,
State, tribal, or territorial reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements;
(II) court-generated information and law enforcement-generated information contained in
secure, governmental registries for protection order enforcement purposes; and
(III) law enforcement-generated and prosecution-generated information necessary for
law enforcement and prosecution purposes.
(ii) In no circumstances may—
(I) an adult, youth, or child victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking be required to provide a consent to release his or her personally identify'ing
information as a condition of eligibility for the services provided by the grantee or subgranlee;
(II) any personally identifying information be shared in order to comply with Federal, tribal,
or State reporting, evaluation, or data collection requirements, whether for this program or
any other Federal, tribal, or State grant program.

(E) Statutorily mandated reports of abuse or neglect
Nothing in this section prohibits a grantee or subgrantee from reporting suspected abuse
or neglect, as those terms are defined and specifically mandated by the State or tribe
involved.

(F) Oversight .
Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent the Attorney General from disclosing grant activities
authorized in this Act to the chairman and ranlcing members of the Committee on the Judiciary
of the House of Representatives and the Committee on the Judiciary of the Senate exercising
Congressional oversight authority. All djisdosures shall protect confidentiality and omit
personally identifying information, including location InfiDrmation about individuals.

(G) Confidentiality assessment and assurances
Grantees and subgrantees must document their compliance with the confidentiality and
privacy provisions required under this section.

^  Subrccipicnl Iniiai
bate ̂



EXHIBIT H

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby acknowledge that the applicant has received
notice of that if awarded funding they will comply with the above statutory requirements. This acknowledgement
shall be treated as a material representation of fact upon which the Department of Justice will rely if it determines
to award the covered transaction, grant, or cooperative agreement.

flIIiSm CuY\nin/Lam
Typed Name of Authorized^R^resentativc Title

Telephone Number,

Date Signedof Atffhonzed Representative

cy Name

Public Reporting Burden Paperwork Reduction Act Notice. Under the Paperwork
Reduction Act, a person is not required to respond to a collection of information unless it
displays a currently valid 0MB control number. We try to create forms that are accurate, can
be easily understood, and which impose the least possible burden on you to provide us with
information. The estimated average time to complete and file this form is 60 minutes per form.
If you have comments regarding the accuracy of this estimate, or suggestions for making this
form simpler, you can write to the OfTice on Violence Against Women, U.S. Department of
Justice, 145 N Street, NE, 10*^ Floor, Washington, DC 20530.

Subrccipienl Inilaiali.



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE

AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on

January 30, 2006.1 further certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is

in good standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 550993

Certificate Number: 0006360076

Urn

o ■9

1^.

^3

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be alTxed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 18th day of December A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



Certificate of Authority # 1 (Corporation of LLC- Non-specific, open-ended)

Corporate Resoiution

I, Crispin Milele , hereby certify that I am duly elected Board Chair of
(Name)

the Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success . I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a
(Name of Corporation or LLC)

vote taken electronically by the Board of Directors/shareholders, on ^December 12 20 23
(Month) (Day) (Year)

at which a quorum of the Directors voted.

VOTED: That Allison Cunningham, Associate Director (may list more than one person) is dulyauthorized to
(Name and Title)

enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of the Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success with
(Name of Corporation or LLC) _

the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any

documents which may in his/her judgment be desirable onnecessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of

the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. I further certify that it is understood that the State of

New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the

position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any limits

on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all

such limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED; l/tt/24 ATTEST: _
(Name and Title)

Crispin Milele
Chair, Board of Directors



ACORd' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/OOrYYYY)

01/26/2024 .

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such endorsementjs).

PRODUCER

Cross Insurance-Manchester

1100 0m Street

Manchester NH 03101

NAME*^^ Laurie Infantino
(603)669-3218 (603)645-4331

AomtESS- f"af*ch.certs(gcrossagency,com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE' NAICF

INSURER A: Marine Holdings, Inc.
INSURED

Organization for Refugee & Immigrant Success

434 Lake Avenue. 2nd Floor

Manchester NH 03103

INSURER B: Mutual Group NH WC Residual Market

INSURER C :

INSURER 0:

INSURER E:

INSURER F ;

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 23-24AII Lines REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REOUIREMEf^, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT VlflTH RESPECT TO WHICH TWIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS.

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

TflgRT lADbLBUBRI ^ POLICVEPP
LTR TYPg OF INSURANCE |nS0 VWO POLICY NUMBER (MMfl)0/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
IMM/DDMrVY) LIMITS

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea eccufrence)

PHPK2526986 04/23/2023 04/23/2024

MED EXP (Any one pefTOo)

PERSONAL S ADV INJURY

GENT. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY n nil LOC
OTHER:

X

GENERALAGGREGATE

PRODUCTS. COMP/OPAGG

Professional Liability

1.000.000

100.000

5.000

1.000.000

2.000.000

2.000.000

% 2.000.000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

ANY AUTO

X

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
(Ea ecddenn

BODILY INJURY (Per pereon) s 1.000.000

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY X

SCHEDULED

AUTOS
NON-OWNED

AUTOS ONLY

PHPK2526986 04/23/2023 04/23/2024 BODILY INJURY (Per acdOeni)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per acdctent)

X UMBRELLA LIAB

EXCESS UAB

X (XCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

EACH OCCURRENCE
1.000.000

PHUB854664 04/23/2023 04/23/2024
AGGREGATE

1.000.000

DED X RETENTIONS ^0.000
WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETORff>ARTNER/EXECL/TIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Manrlatory In NH)
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N
STATUTE

OTH-
ER

WC531S390628023 (3a.) NH 05/08/2023 05/08/2024
E,L. EACH ACCIDENT

500,000

E,L. DISEASE • EA EMPLOYEE 500,000

E,L- DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT
500,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101. AddlUonei Remerli* Schedule, nay ba attaehad If more ipact It required)

Refer to policy for exclusionary endorsements and special provisions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Dept of Justice

33 Capitol Street

Concord NH 03301

l'

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

€) 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Certified Public Accountant's Firm of Stewart & Rijal, PLLC
37-5175'*^ Street, IFL, Jackson Heights, NY 11372
Phone: 212-868-5868; Email: infoOsrcpafirm.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Of Organization For Refugee and Immigrant Success

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Organization For Refugee and Immigrant
Success (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Organization For Refugee and Immigrant Success as of December 31,2022 and the changes in
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are required to be independent of Organization For Refugee and Immigrant Success and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from inaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Organization For Refugee and
Immigrant Success's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statement.

Pgl



In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

1  • •

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

•  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Organization For Refugee and
Immigrant Success's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether,.in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Organization For Refugee and
Immigrant Success's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period
of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

'a 0^ Seat>d-t£ £ "PJAC-

Certified Public Accountant's Firm of Stewart & Rijal, PLLC
CPA's Firm of Stewart & Rijal, PLLC
November 17, 2023, 2023, Queens, NY

Pg2



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statement of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2022

1 Amount

ASSETS:

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Cash-Unrestricted $ 25,023

Cash-Restricted 391,609

Total Checking/Savings S 416,633

Other Current Assets:

Prepaid Expenses 18,785

Total Accounts Receivable $ 18,785

Other Current Assets

Deposits 2,100

Total Other Current Assets s 2,100

Total Current Assets $ 437,518

Fixed Assets

Land 94,652

Equipments 266,989

Furniture & Fixtures 2,607

■Vehicles 64,661
Leasehold 83,995
Construction in Progress- Solar Project 362,155
Accumulated Depreciation (181,409)

Total Fixed Assets $ 693,649

TOTAL ASSETS $■ 1,131,167

LIABILITIES & EQUITY:
Current Liabilities

Accured Expenses $ 42,948
Payroll Liabilities 3,924
Account Payable 279,405
Refundable Advances- Grants 69,871

Total Current Liabilities $ 396,148
Long-term Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities 62,784
Total Long-term Liabilities s 62,784

Total Liabilities $ 458,932

Net Assets

$ 'Net Assets-Unrestricted 582,378
Net Assets-Restricted 89,857

Total Equity s 672,235

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 1,131,167

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report Pg 3



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statement of Activities

For the Period Jan 1 - Dec, 31, 2022

Amount

Revenue and Support:

Contributions

Foundation Grants

Government Grants

Program Service -Fresh Start Farm

Fundraiser & Event

Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Expenses:

Program Services ^

Case M^agement

Youth Development

Refugee Resettlement

NASAP-Refligee Service

Food Hub Enterprises

Food Access

Total Program Services

Suporting Services

General Admin & Operations

Fundraising & Development

Total Supporting Services

TOTAL EXPENSES

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

$ 379,144

519,537

553,938

267,396

3,900

167

$ 1,724,082

$ 212,449

183,736

32,405

313,392

444,747

142,763

$ 1,329,492

$ 355,940

18,665

$ 374,605

$ 1,704,097

.$ 19,985

$ 652,249

$ 672,234

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report Pg 4



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statement of Activities

For the Period Jan 1 - Dec, 31, 2022

Expense:

Program Service Expense

Fresh Start Farm Expense

Salaries and vs-ages

Employee Benefits

Payroll Taxes

Bookkeeping & Professional Fees

Professional Consulting

Advertising & Marketing
Office Expense & Supplies
Rent

Repairs & Maintenance.

Conferences & Travel

Meeting Costs

Interest Paid

Insurance

Telephone & Communications

Vehicle Expenses
Other Expenses

■" Postage
Printing & Reproduction
Dues & Subscriptions

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Expense

Case Youth

Management Des'elopment
(Refugee (Refugee

Amount Service) Service)

Refugee ^
Resettlement NASAP Total

(Refugee (Refugee (Refugee
Service) Service) Service)

Food Hub ^ ^
Enterprises Food Access ' Total
(Fresh Farm (Fresh Farm (Fresh Farm

Start) Start) Start)

General

Admin &

Fundraising
&

Operations Development

TOTAL EXPENSES

$ 202,293 $ 2,921 S - S - S (224) $ 2,697 S 171,880 S 27,716 S 199,597 $ - $ -

853,188 156,417 133,363 28,479 177,325 495,585 156,947 87,066 244,013 113,590 -

76,436 7,389 10,596 1,824 13,708 33,516 9,360 7,145 16,505 26,414 -

70,538 15,227 12,826 493 18,320 46,866 15,788 5,006 20,795 ■  2,877 -

17,276 - - - -  . - • - 17,276 -

143,865 22,427 19,993 3,133 28,711 74,264 24,593 2,245 26,838 24,390 18374
6,015 414 - - 414 1,370 1,575 2,945 2,656 -

66,129 3,377 1,955 (180) 16,841 21,993 - 5,041 5,041 39,096 •

79,171 . • - 11,250 11,250 5,000 - 5,000 62,921 -

4,916 - - - 585 585 228 18 246 4,085 -

15,966 2,220 1,371 272 7,908 11,770 2,708 .  587 3395 900 -

2,678 - - - -• - 916 - 916 1,762 -

2,090 -  - - - - - 2,090 - 2,090 -

31,491 1,510 2,038 (1,830) 3,034 4,751 7,710 4,173 11,882 14,857 -

12,279 600 600 •1,754 145 1,899 9,780 -

16,389 439 1,595 214 5,580 7,828 6,972 1,567 8,539 23 .

50,615 . . - 29,520 29,520 - •- 21,042 53

892 - - - 75 75 644 - 644 173 -

~ 1,815 110 - . 158 268 910 466 1376 32 140

5,189 • - - - - 3,935 13 3,948 1,142 99

S 1,659,231 S 212,449 S 183,736 S 32,405 S 313,392 S 741,982 $ 412,806 s 142,763 S 555,569 S 343,015 S 18,665

S  44,866 s . s . $ . s . s _ $ 31,941 s s 31,941 •$ 12,925 s

S 1,704,097 s 212,449 $ 183,736 s 32,4(15 s 313392 s 741.982 s 444,747 s 142,763 s 587,510 S '355,940 s 18,665

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report Pg 5



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Statement of Cash Flow

for the period Jan 1-Dec 31, 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:

Net Income

Reconciling Net Income to Net Cash Provided by

Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization

(Increase) Decrease in Account Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Accured Payable

Increase (Decrease) in Refundable Grants

Increase (Decrease) in Payable

Net Cash Provided in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

Purchases of Fixed Assets

Increase in Construction in Progress

(Increase) Decreasejn Other Assets

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Increase (Decrease) in Other Loan

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Beginning Balance Cash as of 12/31/2021

Cash at December 31, 2022

Amount

$ 19,985

44,866

51,340

(6,290)

9,315

(66,955)

260,991

$ . 313,252

(136,165)

(289,724)

(1,600)

$ (427,489)

62,784

$ 62,784

$ (51,453)

$ ■ 468,086.

$ 416,633

See Accompanying Notes and Independent Auditor's Report Pg 6



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is a New Hampshire non-profit

charitable organization. ORIS is organized to aid in the resettlement of refugee and immigrant

groups in the State of New Hampshire by providing support, training, resources and

opportunities that promote self-sufficiency for the newly migrated immigrants. These objectives

are accomplished by raising funds and providing govemment assisted services, employment

services, health services, the New American Sustainable Agriculture Project, and conflict

resolution and legal services. In 2020 The Organization assumed operating a program that

welcomes and serves African American immigrants and refugees living in Concord, NH from the

New African Americans, Inc. Additionally, some of that company's employees were hired by

ORIS and five of its board members joined the Organization's Board of Directors. The Fresh

Farm project is popular for sustainability of foods, vegetables, and fruits production.
<

Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements standalone report for calendar year 2022 summarized

information in major categories to reflect its operational activities. Such information does not

include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Accordingly, such information

should be read in conjunction with our audited financial statements for the year ended December

31, 2022, from which the summarized information was derived.

Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash

We consider all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three
I

months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, to be.

cash and cash equivalents.

Cash and highly liquid financial instruments restricted to building projects, endowments that are

perpetual in nature, or other long-term purposes are excluded from this definition.

Pg7



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31) 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES rContinued^

Use ofEstimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles (GAAP) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported

amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
\

of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates, and those differences could be material.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incuired and approximated $6,015 during the year ended

December 31, 2022. The advertisement is effective tools to market its Fresh Farm products.

Receivables and Credit Policies

Receivables from contracts with,customers are reported as accounts receivable, net balance in the

accompanying statements of financial position. Contract liabilities are reported as deferred

revenue in the accompanying statements of financial position.

We determine the allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable based on historical

experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of subsequent collections.

Accounts receivables are written off when deemed uncollectable. At December 31, 2022 the

balance of accounts receivable and deferred revenue was $0 for the year.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned. The major source of revenue is generated from government .

grants, and sale or service of fresh farm products. We recognize revenue from sales of food

products and services when the performance obligations of transferring the products and

providing the services are met. Special events revenue is comprised of an exchange element

Pg8



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2022

Continued ̂ Revenue and Revenue Recognition^

based upon the direct benefits donors receive and a contribution element for the difference. We

recognize special events revenue equal to the fair value of direct benefits to donors when the

special event takes place. We recognize the contribution element of special event revenue

immediately, unless there is a right of return if the special event does not take place.

A portion of our revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable federal and state contracts and grants,

which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/or the incurrence of allowable

qualifying expenses. Also, some revenue is provided for multiple years which should be

allocated to the time specified by the donor. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when

we have incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant provisions. Amounts

received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as refundable advances in the

statement of financial position. We received cost-reimbursable grants of $69,871.31 that have not

been recognized at December 31, 2022, since qualifying expenditures have not yet been incurred

due to time restrictions. No amounts have been received in advance under our federal and state

contracts and grants.

In-kind Contributions

There are few in-kind contributions which are nonfinancial assets those include donated

professional services, donated equipment, and other in-kind contributions which are recorded at

the respective fair values of the goods or services received (Note 4). We do not sell donated gifts-

in-kind. In addition to contributed nonfinancial assets, volunteers contribute significant amounts

of time to program services, administration, and fundraising and development activities;

however, the financial statements do not reflect the value of these contributed services because

they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles.

Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the date of donation.

Pg9



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

Functional Allocation of Expenses
t

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional

basis in the statement of activities. The statement of functional expenses presents the natural

Continued Functional Allocation of Expenses: classification detail of expenses by function for

major categories. Accordinglyj certain costs have been allocated among the programs and major

supporting services benefited.. .

Fixed Assets

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success follows the policy of capitalizing, at cost,

all expenditures for equipment in excess of $500. We record property and equipment additions

over $500 at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of donation. Depreciation and

amortization are computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the

assets ranging from 3 to 30 years, or in the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold

improvements, the lesser of the useful life of the asset or the lease tem. When assets are sold or

otherwise disposed of, the cost and related depreciation or amortization are removed from the

accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is included in the statements of activities.

Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective

assets are expensed currently.

We review the carrying values of property and equipment for impairment whenever events or

'circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may not be recoverable frorh the

estimated future cash flows expected to result from its use and eventual disposition. When

considered impaired, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the

fair value of the asset. There were no indicators of asset impairment during the years ended

December 31, 2022.

Pg 10



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,2022

NOTE -1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES fContinued^

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classifled'based on the existence or absence of donor

or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and

reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations and

not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. These types of net assets are free from

Continued Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: restrictions so this can be used for

organization's overall activities. The fixed assets which jare already released from restrictions to

buy such equipment for Fresh Start Farm program are consider released from the restrictions.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some

donor- imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage

of time or other events specified by the donor. We report contributions restricted by donors as

increases in net assets with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipulations that

limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated

time restriction ends, or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are

reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as

net assets released from restrictions.

We report conditional contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without donor

restrictions if the restrictions and conditions expire simultaneously in the reporting period. Gifts

of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of long- lived assets are

released when received and released from restrictions when the assets are placed in service.

Income Tax Status

The Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS) is organized as a New Hampshire

non-profit charitable corporation and has been recognized by the IRS as exempt from federal

Pgll



ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND IMMIGRANT SUCCESS

Notes to Financial Statements ~ .

December 31,2022

Continued'Income Tax Status':

income taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3). Thus, it qualifies for the charitable contribution

deduction under IRC Sections 170(b)(l)(A)(vi). The organization is annually required to file a

Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. in addition, the

entities are subject to income tax on net income that is derived from business activities that are

unrelated to their exempt purposes. Management has determined that the organization is not

subject to unrelated business income tax and has not filed an Exempt Organization Business

Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the IRS. The Organization assesses the recording of

uncertain tax positions by evaluating the minimum recognition threshold and measurement

requirements a tax position must meet before being recognized as a benefit in the financial

statements. The Organization's policy is to recognize interest and penalties accrued on any

uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expense, if any, in its statements of

activities.

In addition, the ORIS is requires to file state tax returns. The annual tax report for the state of

FJew Hampshire has been filing since the beginning. The organization started activities in the

State of Massachusetts so it is required to file annual tax return in this state as well.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications of amounts previously reported have been made to the accompanying

financial statement to maintain consistency between periods presented. The reclassifications had

no impact on previously reported net assets ^
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NOTE 2-FIXED ASSETS

At December 31, 2022 fixed assets consist of the following:

Land $ 94,652

Equipment 266,989

Furniture & Fixtures 2,607

Vehicles 64,661

Leaseholds 83,994

512,903

Less Accumulated Depreciation (181,409)

.  $ 331,494
Construction in Progress Solar Project 362,155

Fixed Asset, Net $ 693,649

The Organization has dejDreciation expense of $44,866 for the years ended December 31, 2022.

NOTE 3 - LEASE COMMITMENTS .

The "Organization for Refugee and Immigrant Success (ORIS)" leases its office space in 2022 as

follows:

434 Lake Avenue; Manchester, NH- the Organization had a lease which was to expire on May

31, 2022, at a monthly rate of $1,900. As further explained in Note 9, the lease was extended to

April 30, 2023, and effective 5/1/2023, a new 5-year lease was executed at an annual base rent of

$24,282. '

150 Spruce Street; Manchester, NH- the Organization also has a 5- year lease agreement for

land and building in Manchester, NH for $30,000 per year effective May 1, 2020, which expires

April 30, 2025. This lease contains a purchase option in which ORIS can elect to purchase the

property during the lease term at a predetermined price and receive a credit for net rents paid
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December 31, 2022

toward the purchase. If ORJS elects not to purchase the property all rents will be retained by the

landlord.

148 Corn Hill Road; Boscawen, NH- during 2022, ORJS also executed a 5-year lease effective

4/01/2022 for land. The lease calls for annual rental of $15,000 and $16,850 for the periods

ended 3/31/2023 and 3/31/2024 respectively. During the last three years of the lease the base

rental is $18,700 per annum.

90 Madison Street; Worcester, MA- Effective 10/01/2022 the Organization entered into a

month-to-month agreement at a rate of $1,600 per month.

4 Park Street, Concord, NH- this place is renter for $502.08 per month on a month-to- month

basis.

The amount included as rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2022 was $79,171. The

lease commitment for future periods is:
(

2023 $70,176

2024 .72,520

2025 55,482

And thereafter 80.033

$278.210

NOTE 4 - CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization maintains multiple bank accounts at one bank. Accounts at an institution are

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 for the year ended

December 31, 2022. Cash at this institution exceeded federally insured limits by $166,633 at

December 31, 2022.

There were approximately 50 different categories of income including various donor

Organizations. The top 10 largest grant or government contracts for the year ended December
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31, 2022, totals $775,654 of income which is approximately 43% of overall income.. All of these

activities are conducted in New Hampshire. The largest of these contracts was $ 140,105, or

approximately 8% of the total income.

NOTE 4 - DONATED GOODS & SERVICES

The ORIS recognizes the value of donated professional services and materials received during

the year. There were no pro bono professional services nor donated materials in 2022.

Note 5 - FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The financial statements report contains categories of expenses that are attributed to more than

one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable basis

that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy, depreciation, and

amortization, which are allocated on a square footage basis. Some personnel expenses i.e.

salaries and wages, benefits, payroll taxes, professional services, office expenses, information

technology, interest, insurance, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time

and effort.

The program manager closely monitors the functions and its allocation based on actual activities

conducted by the organization and resources utilized in such programs.

Note 6 - LIQUIDITY and AVATTABILITY

Most of the fund received from the donors are for a specific program and are considered donor

restricted funds. There is also a portion of financial assets available for general expenditures

without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the date of the
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consolidated statement of financial position. The following funds are readily available for the

specific programs. There are no long-term restrictions on the fund.

Current Assets Amount

Cash-Unrestricted $ 25,023

•Cash-Restricted for Specific Programs* 391.610

Cash Checking/Savings $416.633

* As part of ORlS's liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as

its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. As part of organization's liquidity management

plan, we may invest cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments. CDs, and money market funds.

NOTE 7- REFUNDABLE ADVANCES

The following table provides information about significant changes in refundable advances from

Grants during the year ended December 31, 2022:

What includes refundable advances.

2022

efundable Advances beginning of year - $ 136,825

.evenue from prior year Refundable Advance Increase
decrease) (136,825)

Refundable Advance due to cash received during the year ^ 69,871

:efundable Advances at December 31st $ 69,871
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NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS:

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the program specific purposes at December

31, 2022. As long as ORIS conducts these program activities as specifically provided by the

donors, the donor restricted fund can be used as designated.

Case Management

NASAP

Refugee Resettlement

Refugee Resettlement Program

Youth Development

Food Access

Food Hub Enterprises '

Note 9 - SUBSEOUENT EVENTS . . ' '

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through November 15, 2023, which is the date

the financial statements were available to be issued for events requiring recording or disclosure .

in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022.

As noted in Note 3, the Organization signed a new lease for its main office at 434 Lake Avenue;

Manchester, NH effective 5/1/2023. Its expiring lease at this location had been extended to

4/30/2023. The new lease expires 4/30/2028 and carries a base annual rent of $24,282.
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INTERNAL] REVENUE SERVICE ".
P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Date: MAR 1 5 2013
•\

ORGANIZATION PGR REFUGEE AND

IMMIGRJOT SUCCESS

•521 MAPLE ST

MANCHESTER, NH 03103

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Id^tification Number:
76-0826598

D'LN :

17053343756032

Contact Person:

JASON T SAMMONS ' ID# 31616

.  Contact Telephone Number:

■  (877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Charity Status:
.^170(b) (1) (A) (v±l „
Poirni- 9*90 Required;

Yea

CE'f f e^i^^D'ate*o'£!.E3^^ :
CMay-^i5,,^."2oT5. .
Contribution beductibility;
Yes

Addendimi Applies:

Yes

Dear Applicant:
J  •

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
•deductible under section 170 of the Code., You are also qualified to receive
t^ deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
rega.rding your exen^t statue, you should keep'it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a publicicharity under the Code 6ection(s) listed in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Con^jliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Piablic
Charities, for some helpful information about yo\ir responsibilities as an
exempt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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ORGANI^TION FOR REFUGEE AND
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ADDENDUM

We considered anH approved your request for retroactive reinstatement under
Notice 2011-43.,

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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ORGANIZATION FOR REFUGEE AND

Sincerely,

Holly 0. Paz

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure: Publication 4221-PC

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 4*5201

Date: 0 5 2009

SOMALI BANTU COMMDNITY ASSOCIATiON
OF N^ HAMPSHIRE
595 CHESTNUT ST STE 1

MANCHESTER, NH 03104

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

En^loyer Identification Number:
76-0826598

DLN:

17053020322049

Contact Person:

ERIC KAYE ID# 31612

Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
December 31

Public Cliarity Status:
170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Form 990 Required:

.Kv-^Effective D oT'Exemptibn
j^uary"" 3 0^, _.2'0.0:6i-,

Contribufion Deductibility:
Yes ^ '

Addendum ;^plie^:
No

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review, of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
\mder section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible xmder section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in yoxir permanent records.

Organizations exenpt under section 501(c)(3) of the Code are further classified
as either.public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 422i-PC, ConTili^ce Guide for 501(c). (3) Public
-Pharities,—for-.some-help£ub-.4^i£oimation about you'r-responalbilities as an
exerrpt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)
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SOMALI BANTU COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

Sincerely,

Robert Choi

Director, Exen^jt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Publication 422i-PC

Letter 947 (DO/CG)



Board of Directors

MR. MUKHTAR IDHOW ORIS Executive Director

MR. CRISPIN MILELE

Chair

MS. VICTORIA ADEWUMI

Vice Chair

MR. ALI SEKOU

Treasurer

MR. GARETH ORSMOND

Secretary
I

MS. UNA SHAYO

Owner, Granite House of Help

r

Community Liaison/Public Health Specialist at
City of Manchester Health Department

Manager at Hannaford Supermarkets; City of
Concord City^Counselor '

Partner at Pierce Atwood LLP

Immigration Lawyer at Mesa Law

MR. FAMOH TOURE Director at Ascentria Care Alliance

MRS. LEA TUYISABE Accounting Technician at City of Bedford

As ofJanuary 2024



Name Title Annual Salary

Touria Lyousfi-Barton , Healthy Families Program Manager $56,619.26

This position oversees the Healthy Families program, which is the name for ORJS's programming to
supportfamilies experiencing domestic violence and/or with a history ofsexual assault or related
traumas. This position is responsible for providing Victim Advocates (2) with training and problem-
solving around cases, for community outreach, and data integrity.

Note: Touria Lyousfi-Barton is the only personnel supported by funds of from this grant and
agreement. •



Touria L Barton

Experience

US Peace Corps, Morocco—Language and Culture Instructure

1998-2001

Responsible for the training of new Peace Corps Trainees in Rabat

+ Teach Cross culture class to the trainees

'  + Facilitate the integration of the trainees with the Moroccan community

+ Interpret and translate whenever needed.

International Women's House, Georgia - Legal multilingual

Advocate +Case Manager

2001-2005

Acted as a case Manager for the refugee and Immigrants buttered women

and their kids

Overview

Skills

Legal Advocacy

Interpreter &Translator

Extensive Cultural Knowledge

Loves to be challenged

Enjoys Social work

Commits and thrives

to assess manage

and execute

Trainings

_Comprehensive

of Immigration Law

_GCADV Legal Assistance

For Victims Project,

+ Support and advocate for the survivors of Domestic violence /

Sexual Assault

and Human Trafficking at the Police Stations, courts, and hospitals.

+ Assist the survivors of domestic violence, sexual assault and Human trafficking Training on Domestic

to apply for Immigration Status under VAWA or U or T visas whenever needed. Violence, Sexual assault,

+ Connect and refer the Survivors with the community providers to get jobs, and Immigrant &Refugee

housing, federal/state benefits for them and their kids and to other resources in / related issues

the community and advocate for them whenever needed.

YWCA NH, Manchester, NH—Culturally Specific Multilingual

Advocate-Case Manager

2011-20018

Conduct domestic violence and sexual assault community outreach and

_ DOVE Training by NHLA

Domestic and Other

Violence Emergencies

_Trauma Informed Training

_Violence in The Workplace

.  I



education and assist volunteer and new advocates with the training about _ Enhanced Advocacy Conference

Survivors of DV/SA and human Trafficking _ Client-Centered Case Planning

+Provide Direct Service to Clients via telephone or in person including but _ BattereKs Intervention'

not limited to emotional support, Court and Immigration advocacy, Hospital _ Child development

and Police accompaniment. _ Training Under Nh RSA:173C

• Provide support, advocacy, referral, and case management in Crisis Support and Advocacy

• Work with survivors to create, implement, monitor, and update individual in Domestic and Sexual Violence

safety plan

• Assist survivors in emergency situations to obtain shelter, financial assistance...

• Assist clients with obtaining legal assistance, interface with legal providers to • AWARDS

guide victims through multiple systems: Police departments. Courts, and Certificate of Legal Interpretation

Immigration institutions with AATI, Georgia

• Assist survivors with accessing other services (job training, counseling,

housing, medical services, etc.); set up appointments, and provide transportation

to and.from appointments Languages

• Network with other providers to help survivors access community resources English, Arabic, French & Berber

Sykes Enterprises (Expedia Cruise Dept.) — Cruise Advisor 2019 - present
Resolved inbound customer service problems.

Communicated with cruise and land suppliers by phone and online.

I

ORIS (Organization for Refugees and Immigrant Success)

2021- To Present

Provide Direct Service to Clients via telephone or in person including but not

limited to emotional support. Court and Immigration advocacy. Hospital and

Police accompaniment.

• Provide support, advocacy, referral, and case management services to domestic

violence/sexual assault survivors

• Work with survivors to create, implement, monitor, and update individual safety plan



• Assist survivors in emergency situations to obtain shelter, financial assistance, and

other basic needs

• Recruit participants and work with program staff to .facilitate weekly support group

Sessions

• Maintain accurate files, progress notes, data entry, submit timely monthly reports

and paperwork to meet contract requirernents,

• Assist clients with obtaining legal assistance, interface with legal providers to

guide victims through multiple systems: Police departments. Courts and Immigration

institutions

• Assist survivors with accessing other services (job training, counseling, housing,

medical

services, etc.); set up appointments, and provide transportation to and from

appointments

"  r

• Network with other providers to help survivors access community resources

Help clients to apply for naturalization, adjust their immigration status ...by

advocating for them and refer them to immigration lawyers.

EDUCATION

Morocco — BA In English Literature and Linguistics

1995

Moulay Ismail University, Meknes,


